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Dear Mr. Nutter: 0 c;u?*' 7

Pursuant to our telephone conversation, I would
like to request that Continental 01l Company's two appli-
cations for triple completion be postponed until the
September hearing of the commission. I am making this
reguest at this time instead of on the hearing date on
August 24 in order that there will be sufficient time to
re-advertise the two applications in the event the com-
mission holds a hearing in the ezrly part of September.

When I come down for tne hearing in September
I will bring the data you requested on our waterflood in
the Rattlesnake Field.

Very truly yours,
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Willlam M. Grlffith
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